

IRC session

3rd May 9.30 – 12.00

- Welcome and introduction of the agenda + other suggestions from the IRCs?
- "Speed presentation" 30 seconds: affiliation and fun fact (about yourself or your institution)
- Security briefing/discussion (*Kenneth Lundin & Kristina Savikurki joining in Zoom*)
- Funding results/budget
- Function of the Excom: steering group or facilitator? (discussion)
- ExCom elections
- Presentation of new ideas for projects
- Other issues/topics/news (suggested by IRCs)
- What points should we present at the wrap-up session?